Edgar Tuleeu

From: RMReform

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 4:22 pm

To: Max Gander-Cooper; Stephanie Frame

Subject: FW‘ Key messages: DCE Fast-track Governance meeting #9

From: RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 8:09 AM

To: FTC DCEs Forum <FTCDCEsForum@mfe.govt.nz>; FTC Interagency Directors Group
<FTCInteragencyDirectorsGroup@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>; Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject:_Key messages: DCE Fast-track Governance meeting #9

Kia ora koutou
Please see below the key messages from the DCE Fast-Track Governance meeting.

DCE Fast-track Governance meeting #9



Key messages/notes:

- Cabinet endorsed process with Independent Panel to assess listed project applications for Schedule. To be
appointed through APH (cabinet paper lodging 14 March)

Week ahead:
- 6-7 March — nominations for Independent Panel members (must be available from end of March for 6
months)
- Friday 8 March — circulation of draft listed projects process briefing and cabinet paper to DCEs for
information

- Monday 11 March — Advice and Cabinet paper to Hon Bishop on appointment of Independent Panel to assess
applications for listed projects to be included on Schedule
- Appointments Cabinet Paper timeline to follow

- Circulate timeframe on panel appointment process - llana/Steph (MfE)

- Agencies to provide nominees for Independent Panel to ?? - Agencies
- Panel Terms of Reference to be prepared - MBIE

- Circulate a list of key contacts for each agency for next week — Steph (MfE)

Timeline:

To follow separately
Nga mihi
RM Reform Team
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